

# **OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION**

# **REGULAR MEETING MINUTES**

July 14, 2022 6:30 PM

# I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum

Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 6:35 p.m. and took roll.

#### **Roll Call:**

**Present:** Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte; Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz Commissioner David Jordan joined the meeting shortly after roll call.

Absent: None

#### II. Open Forum Part 1

Public comments were made by 2 persons (Jenks; Vale).

# III. Update from Police Chief

OPD Assistant Police Chief Allison and staff members provided an update and answered questions from the Commission.

Public comments were made by 6 persons (Stylus; Grinage; Olugbala; Leonard; Jenks; Jaffe).

#### IV. Update from the Office of the Inspector General (OIG)

Inspector General Michelle Phillips provided an update on the OIG. The OIG also briefed the Commission on a recommendation that the Commission exercise its oversight powers and direct the Community Police Review Agency (CPRA) to discontinue the practice of sharing Internal Affairs Division (IAD) reports and investigative analysis with the Community Police Review Agency (CPRA, and answered questions from the Commissioners.

Public comments were made by 5 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Vale; Leonard; Bey).

# V. Review and Consideration of Response to the Office of the Inspector General (OIG) Memorandum

Commission Counsel Mr. Bonifacio "Bonnie" Garcia provided some guidance to the Commission regarding the adoption of the IG recommendations mentioned in Agenda Item IV. Commissioner Jackson made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Peterson, to adopt the IG's recommendations. After public comments were made by 3 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Stylus), the motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Hsieh, Jackson, Jordan

**Nays:** 0 **Absent:** 0

#### VI. Presentation from Commission Counsel

This agenda item was withdrawn and tabled.

Public comments were made by 3 persons (Olugbala; Bey; Grinage).

#### VII. Committee Reports

#### **Body Worn Camera Policy**

#### (Commissioners Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Hsieh)

Commissioners Harbin-Forte, Peterson, and Hsieh provided an update on the Body Worn Camera Policy Ad Hoc Committee.

# **Community Outreach**

#### (Commissioners Howell, Hsieh, Jordan)

Commissioners Howell, Hsieh and Jordan provided an update on the Community Outreach Ad Hoc Committee.

#### Chief of Staff Search

## (Commissioners Milele, Jackson, Jordan)

Chair Milele and Commissioners Jackson and Jordan provided an update on recruitment efforts for a new Police Commission Chief of Staff.

# **Racial Profiling**

## (Committee of the Whole)

Chair Tyfahra Milele and Vice chair Peterson provided an update on the work of the Racial Profiling. Committee of the Whole

Before moving on the next agenda item, Chair Milele announced that a new Ad Hoc Committee for the CPRA Executive Director Search would be formed with Chair Milele, Vice Chair Peterson, and Commissioner Jackson as members.

Chair Milele also announced that Alternate Commissioner Ordaz would be appointed to the OBOA Complaint Investigation Ad Hoc Committee, and that Alternate Commissioner Jackson-Castain would be appointed to the Militarized Equipment Ad Hoc Committee.

Public comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Bey).

#### VIII. Open Forum Part 2

Public comments were made by 3 persons (Olugbala; Bey; Jenks).

## **Upcoming/Future Agenda Items**

The Commission discussed and determined agenda items for the upcoming Commission meeting.

Public comments were made by 7 persons (Bey; Olugbala; Bernstein; Leonard; Jenks; Jenkins; Cleveland).

#### IX. Adjournment

Chair Milele adjourned the meeting at approximately 9 p.m.